
              TRAPPER MINING INC. 
P.O. Box 187                 Craig, Colorado 81626            (970) 824-4401 

 

May 15, 2019  

 

Emailed 

 

Ms. Amy Yeldell 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, CO 80203 

 

Dear Ms. Yeldell: 

 

Re: Williams Fork Mining Company, Permit No. M-84-168 

 Update Sand and Gravel Pit Mining and Reclamation Plan, Technical Revision TR-07 

 

Please extend the review time for the above-captioned revision to June 30th, 2019.  We are currently 

addressing the issues raised in the Divisions adequacy review and will need more time to address       

item #4. 

 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Graham Roberts 

Environmental Engineer 
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